
The responses to bidders' inquiries are provided for the bidders’ convenience only. In some instances, the question and answer may 
represent a summary of the matters discussed rather than a word-for-word recitation. The responses may be considered along with 
all other information furnished to prospective bidders for the purpose of bidding on the project. The availability or use of information 
provided in the responses to contractors' inquiries is not to be construed in any way as a waiver of the provisions of Section 2-1.03 
of the Standard Specifications or any other provision of the contract, the plans, Standard Specifications or Special Provisions, nor to 
excuse the contractor from full compliance with those contract requirements. Bidders are cautioned that subsequent responses or 
contract addenda may affect or vary a response previously given.  Inquiries along with responses may be posted at the website only 
when the inquiries are submitted in any of the acceptable manner prescribed under the Notice to the Contractors and when the 
responses have already been communicated to the individual inquirers.  Bidders’ inquiries received over the phone must be 
followed-up and submitted in writing for an official response. 
 
The Bidders’ inquiries and Responses may be updated from time to time and bidders are enjoined to check the website regularly 
and immediately prior to the scheduled bid opening. 
 
 
Caltrans District 8 Office is located at 464 W. Fourth Street, San Bernardino, CA 92401-1400. 
Send Contractor Inquiries via email to d8_pbi@dot.ca.gov 
The mailing address is 655 2nd Street, San Bernardino, CA 92402.  
Phone (909) 383-4050 
Fax (909) 383-6739. 
All inquiries must include the contract number.  
 

08-0C3804 

Inquiry 
No.  Inquiry/Response  

1.0 
 

Plan Sheet CS-1 Construction Area Signs; Stationary Construction Area Signs Legend 
item "D" remarks column indicates "Install Overlay on Rest Area 1 Mile Ahead". Is this 
project requiring an "Overlay" for EB & WB areas?  No other plan sheet indicates an 
"Overlay".  Please confirm. 
 
Response: Yes, this project require an overlay on the existing rest area sign one mile 
ahead to indicate that it will be closed during construction. No other plan sheet indicates 
an overlay. 

2.0 For East Bound Facility, existing Mechanical Room Door is rotted at the bottom.  This 
door is scheduled to be “painted”.  Please Advise. 
 
Response: BID FOR PAINT ONLY. THERE ARE OTHER DOORS THAT HAVE BEEN 
DAMAGED SINCE THE CLOSURE OF THE REST AREA. IT’S BEST TO ACCESS THE 
STATUS OF ALL DOORS DURING CONSTRUCTION AND REPLACE AS 
REQUIRED/RECOMMENDED BY THE R.E. THE COST FOR PAINTING CAN BE 
CREDITED TOWARDS THIS ENDEAVOR. 

2.1 For East Bound Facility, existing asphalt paving appears to be worn and partial 
damaged.  Will this need to be patched and slurry sealed prior to striping?  Please 
clarify/confirm. 
  
Response:  ACCORDING TO MAINTENANCE SOME PATCHING HAS BEEN DONE 
SO STRIPING (ONLY) IS APPROPRIATE AS A BID ITEM. 

2.2 For East Bound Facility, existing Tree well planter area to the far west does not have a 
tree in this planter.  Do we figure one tree in landscape cost?  Please clarify/confirm.  
 
Response: NO. 

2.3 For East Bound Facility, existing parking lot concrete curbing is damaged: chipped, 
buckled in some parts.  Is this item to be addressed at site or included in price?  Please 
clarify/confirm.  
 
Response: NO. 

2.4 For East Bound Facility, existing Telephone Booth stand/fixture presently is partially 
damaged.  Do we replace or turn over to owner?  
 
Response: DO NOT REPLACE 

2.5 For East Bound Facility, at existing Picnic Area shade structure, does this item re-paint 



in its entirety?  
 
Response:  YES. 
 

2.6 For East Bound Facility, Is there a Lead Paint Survey for this project available?  
 
Response: YES. 

2.7 For East Bound Facility, Is there an Asbestos Survey report concerning the roof 
material? 
 
Response: YES. 

3.0 For West Bound Facility, existing asphalt paving appears to be worn heavily more than 
West Bound area and partial damaged.  Will this need to be patched and slurry sealed 
prior to striping? NO, STRIPING ONLY.  Also current storage of asphalt is in area.  Will 
this be gone or do we dispose? YES. CALTRANS WILL REMOVE THE ASPHALT BY 
THEN. 
  
Response:  SEE ABOVE. 

3.1 For West Bound Facility, existing parking lot concrete curbing is damaged: chipped, 
buckled in some parts.  Is this item to be addressed at site or included in price?  Please 
clarify/confirm.  
 
Response: IT SHOULD BE INCLUDED IN THE COMPLETE SIDEWALK 
REPLACEMENT.  

3.2 For West Bound Facility, existing Telephone Booth stand/fixture presently is partially 
damaged.  Do we replace or turn over to owner? 
 
Response: DO NOT REPLACE. 

3.3 For West Bound Facility, at existing Picnic Area shade structure. Does this item re-paint 
in its entirety?  
 
Response:  YES. 

3.4 For West Bound Facility, existing Picnic Area shade shelter has braces for supporting 
two (2) post columns of structure from leaning to one side.  Is this item to be re-worked”?  
Please clarify/confirm. 
  
Response: THE 2x6 MEMBERS ARE ATTACHED TO THE 2x4 POSTS WITH NAILS. 
PLEASE REPLACE WITH BOLTS. 

3.5 For West Bound Facility, Wood Striping at Roof appears to have water rot.  Will this be 
addressed at contract or should we include in cost?  Please clarify/confirm. 
 
Response: NO. THE ROOF WILL BE REPLACED. THERE WILL BE NEW ROOF 
DECKING. 

3.6 For West Bound Facility, Is there a Lead Paint Survey for this project available?  
 
Response: YES. IT IS AVAILABLE.   AN ADDENDUM WILL BE ISSUED TO RESOLVE. 

3.7 For West Bound Facility, Is there an Asbestos Survey report concerning the roof 
material? 
 
Response: YES. IT IS AVAILABLE.  AN ADDENDUM WILL BE ISSUED TO RESOLVE.  

 


